

Feline Products

Your Pet's Symptoms	Possible Causes	Suggested Remedy
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Meowing • Pacing, panting, restlessness • Hiding under table, in bathroom, behind couch • Cowering, trembling, shaking • Destructive behavior • Bolts, runs away 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Home alone/Separation • Boarding/Kenneling • Vet/Groomer visits • New animals to home • Strangers/Visitors 	<p>Anxiety Relief (Liquid Drops)</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Stomach upset, vomiting • Cats that throw up 20 minutes after eating • Diarrhea, loose stool • Constipation • Colic, bloating 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Constipation • Poor digestion • IBD • Older pets • Overindulgence • Food allergies 	<p>Digestive Upsets (Liquid Drops)</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Constantly scratches • Biting, licking, chewing, gnawing • Skin irritation and/or eruptions • Hair loss 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Skin allergies • Seasonal allergies 	<p>Skin and Itch (Liquid Drops)</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Worms at anus/shedding worms/scoots on ground • Rice-like in stool, rice-like in backside 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Hookworms, roundworms, tapeworms • Pinworms, threadworms, bots, flukeworm 	<p>WRM Clear (Liquid Drops)</p>

Worm Removal and Prevention

Your Pet's Symptoms	Possible Causes	Suggested Remedy
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Worms at anus/shedding worms/scoots on ground • Rice-like in stool, rice-like in backside 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Hookworms, roundworms, tapeworms • Pinworms, threadworms, bots, flukeworm 	<p>WRM Clear (Liquid Drops)</p>

HomeoPet is the Answer

Start your pets on the road to health by treating them with naturally effective products that are proven to have no known side effects.

Safe

Free of all harmful chemicals.

Clinically used on dogs, cats, birds, rabbits, hamsters, ferrets and pot bellied pigs.

Meets and exceeds all GMP (Good Manufacturing Practices) standards.

Manufactured under an FDA registered process in an FDA inspected facility.

Gentle

Scientifically formulated to harness nature's natural healing power.

Safe for kittens, puppies, pregnant and nursing animals. No known side effects.

100% Natural

Only the purest, naturally grown, raw materials are used.

Formulated in a 100% natural solution that is easy to administer.

Effective

More than 15 years of research and development resulting in repeatable results, unparalleled safety shown in university studies.

HomeoPet, LLC

P.O. Box 147, Westhampton Beach, NY 11978

P: 1-800-555-4461 • F: 1-800-434-0449

www.HomeoPet.com • www.HomeoPetPro.com

Made in the U.S.A.

HomeoPet®

Nature's Natural Medicine



Safe • Gentle • 100% Natural

Homeopathic Remedies

Remedies for Cats, Dogs and Companion Pets

Behavior • Anxiety • Stress

Your Pet's Symptoms	Possible Causes	Suggested Remedy
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Barking, whining, howling, yelping, crying Pacing, panting, restlessness Hiding under table, in bathroom, behind couch Cowering, trembling, shaking Drooling, vomiting, pooping Destructive behavior Bolts, runs away 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Home alone/Separation Boarding/Kenneling Vet/Groomer visits New animals to home Strangers/Visitors 	Anxiety Relief (Liquid Drops)
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Storms (thunder, lightning, wind, heavy thunderous rain, tornados) Change in barometric pressure Fireworks, firecrackers Loud noises/traffic noise/airplanes flying by Gunshots, bangs, explosions 	Anxiety TFLN Thunderstorms Fireworks (Liquid Drops)
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Fear of car and will not get in Car motion, travel sickness Vomiting, drooling, cowering Cries, barks, whines Restless in car, panting and pacing 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Car Trips Boat Trips Train Trips Airplanes/Flying 	Travel Anxiety (Liquid Drops)

Upper Respiratory

Your Pet's Symptoms	Possible Causes	Suggested Remedy
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Sneezing, runny nose, congestion Watery or runny eyes When they breathe, you can hear it Runny nose and eyes 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Sinus infection Cat or dog flu Allergies Colds 	Nose Relief (Liquid Drops)
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Dry cough, wet cough, barky cough Wheezy cough Hoarse 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Kennel cough Bronchitis All coughs 	Cough (Liquid Drops)

Recovery • Health • Healing

Your Pet's Symptoms	Possible Causes	Suggested Remedy
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Recovery from injury Wounds, cuts, bleeding, scratches Post surgery Sprains, bruising, breaks Tail injury Accidents and road traffic accidents 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Surgery Accidents and traffic accidents Recovery Fighting 	First Aid (Liquid Drops)
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Infection Swelling, pain and shock from injury Wounds that won't heal, non-responsive wounds Promotes rapid healing in wounds, cuts, bites and burns 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Surgery Accidents and traffic accidents Cuts and wounds Bites Burns Scratches 	HP Healing Cream (Topical)
Cleans the system of all the toxins the body has accumulated over the years. These toxins come from a variety of areas: spot on treatments, yard sprays, house sprays, air fresheners, wormers, shampoos, and preservatives in the foods are just some of the areas. The toxins build up in the system and decrease liver and kidney functions which results in the pet looking and acting less healthy.		Cleanz - Detox (Liquid Drops)

Senior Pets and Older Puppies!

Your Pet's Symptoms	Possible Causes	Suggested Remedy
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Lameness, stiffness, difficulty rising or climbing stairs Limping or holding foot up Hip, joint and back pain Weak hind legs Pain with movement 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Arthritis Hip dysplasia Older pets Previous Injury 	Joint Stress (Liquid Drops)
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Leaking during sleep/constantly dribbles Puddles or urine stains on carpet 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Urinary incontinence (old age or fear based) Spayed females/neutered males 	Leaks No More (Liquid Drops)
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Stomach upset, vomiting Cats that throw up 20 minutes after eating Gas, doggie farts and flatulence Diarrhea, loose stool Constipation Bad, smelly or sour breath Colic, bloating 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Constipation Poor digestion IBD Older pets Overindulgence Food allergies 	Digestive Upsets (Liquid Drops)

Skin and Coat Allergies

Your Pet's Symptoms	Possible Causes	Suggested Remedy
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Constantly scratches Biting, licking, chewing, gnawing Skin irritation and/or eruptions Hair loss 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Skin allergies Seasonal allergies 	Skin and Itch (Liquid Drops)
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Smelly ears with wax buildup, ears smell like stale cheese Ear infections Oily, greasy coat, bad, poor dull coat Dandruff, dander, flakey coat Dog stinks despite regular shampooing and grooming with different medicated shampoos 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Airborne allergies and seasonal allergies Chronic skin conditions 	Skin and Seborrhea (Liquid Drops)
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Nasty, red, oozing spot Wound-like spot with no hair/dry, scaly skin Bald spot/s Licks and chews at same spot 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Local allergies 	Hot Spots (Liquid Drops)
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Flea bites normally found in areas fleas congregate: base of tail, head, inside of legs Scabs, sores, chewing hair off, skin discoloration Chewing, licking, itching, scratching Hive-like red spots 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Bug bites, including fleas Flea allergic dermatitis 	Bug Bites (Liquid Drops)

Storm Stress

Possible Causes	Suggested Remedy
Safe, gentle and clinically effective homeopathic remedy for relief from fear of: Thunderstorms • Fireworks • Wind Loud Noises • Gunshots Hurricanes • Tornados	Storm Stress 4 Available Sizes: Feline 1-20lb Canine 20-80lb Canine Over 80lb Canine